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Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena
Sent:  Thursday, January 15, 2009 1:17 PM
To: Stephen Garl

Cc: Mary Macko; Hong Wang; Tom Ballinger; Kathy Blake; Shevie Brown; Phillip Ellis; Robert Graves; Traci
Matthews; Katherine Fleming; Lee Fulcher; Erik Sayler

Subject: RE: Docket OPR Changes

Per this e-mail, all requested OPR and OCR changes have been made in Dockets 080407 through 080413.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 1:13 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Mary Macko

Subject: FW: Docket OPR Changes

Kim, we have completed the changes in CMS.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 12:05 PM

To: Tom Ballinger

Cc: Kathy Lewis; Shevie Brown; Phillip Ellis; Robert Graves; Traci Matthews; Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler; Stephen
Garl; Mary Macko

Subject: RE: Docket OPR Changes

Ok, we'll change SGA to OPR division for the dockets and move the SGA staff members listed under OCR in the
attachments provided by Steve yesterday to OPR.

Thanks!

From: Tom Ballinger

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 11:39 AM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Mary Macko

Subject: RE: Docket OPR Changes

I think you can list all of the staff below as OPR. Steve was just trying to identify the lead staff for each docket. This level
of detail may not be necessary for a CASR.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 11:36 AM
To: Tom Ballinger

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Mary Macko

Subject: FW: Docket OPR Changes

Tom, per our conversation, please clarify for us the staff reassignments for Dockets 080407 through 080413.

Thanks!
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Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 4:46 PM
To: Mary Anne Helton; Hong Wang
Subject: FW: Docket OPR Changes

Please let me know when completed to give this email a document number. Thanks.

From: Stephen Garl

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 4:09 PM

To: Kimberley Pena; Mary Macko

Cc: Tom Ballinger; Kathy Lewis; Shevie Brown; Phillip Ellis; Robert Graves; Traci Matthews; Katherine Fleming; Lee
Fulcher; Erik Sayler

Subject: Docket OPR Changes

Kim & Mary,

Please change OPRs and OCRs on Docket Nos. 080407 through 080413. When opened, we inadvertently listed the
attorneys from GCL as OPR on all dockets. Although these dockets have since been consolidated, we need to manage
our workload by assigning SGA analysts to each one as indicated below and on the attached CASR revision sheets. In
addition, the OCRs shown on the current CASRs require some changes, as shown on the attached CASR revision
sheets.

Docket Utility OPR (all SGA)
080407 - FPL S GARL
080408 - PEF KLEWIS
080409 - TECO P ELLIS
080410 - GULF R GRAVES
080411 - FPUC T MATTHEWS
080412- OUC KLEWIS
080413 - JEA S GARL

Please let us know if we need to do anything else to make these changes.

From: Tom Ballinger

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2008 1:04 PM

To: Kathy Lewis; Stephen Garl; Robert Graves; Phillip Ellis; Traci Matthews
Subject: FW: DSM Goals - OEP

Now that the OEP has been issued, we need to get CASRs filed. Please work with legal to get these done. | would like to
make the following lead staff assignments. Make sure you include someone from the cost recovery group:

Kathy - PEF and OUC

Steve - FPL and JEA

Phillip - TECO

Robert - Gulf

Traci - Florida Public Utilities Company
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